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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Keli Bender (krd.keli@fairpoint.net)"
Cc: Jeff Watson
Subject: BL-16-00006 Wallace
Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 1:44:00 PM
Attachments: BL-16-00006 Wallace Master File.zip


 
Keli,
 
Attached are the application materials for a boundary line adjustment. The comment period ends
June 25, 2016. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Master File.pdf
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Nearby Parcels
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Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus
DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and
the GIS User Community
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Aerial Photo
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Shoreline Map




DNR Water Type
Shoreline of the State River
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Vicinity Map
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Floodplains
100 YEAR FIRM FLOODPLAIN
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Irrigation Districts
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Fire District
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Zoning
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BL-16-00006 Wallace Hazardous Slopes
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Critical Areas Checklist




Application File Number BL‐16‐00006




If so, which one?  Kittitas Vally Fire District 2




If so, which one? KRD




Which School District? Ellensburg




If so which one?




If so what is the Water Body? Wilson Creek




What is the designation? Rural Conservancy




What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950566B




If so what type is it?




If so, what is the Site Name?




If so, what type? 35% and greater




If so which zone? 100 Year




Wednesday, June 08, 2016




What is the Zoning? Commercial Agriculture




Is SEPA required NoYes




Is Parcel History required? NoYes




Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes




Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes




Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes




Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes




Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes




Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes




Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes




Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes




Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes




Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes




Planner Dusty Pilkington




If so what is the Classification?




Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No















What is the Seismic Designation? C




If so, which Zone is it in?




If so, which one?




If so, which one?




If so, which one? Thrall Road




If so, which one?




If so, which one?




Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?




Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?




Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?




Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes




Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes




Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes




Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes




Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes




Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes




Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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